6/22/2018 Gmail - Fwd: Order

M Gma“ Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Fwd: Order

1 message

Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com> 22 June 2018 at 10:48

To: sales@humanmeduk.com
Cc: logistic@humanmeduk.com, zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk

Hi

Can we please order the following below for Harley street skin Reigate???
Kind regards

Daniel Lear

Area sales manager

07496479083

Human Med UK

Begin forwarded message:

From: Davina Saunders <davina@hsscr.co.uk>
Date: 22 June 2018 at 10:44:57 CEST

To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: RE: Order

Hi Daniel,

BBL or breasts

Kind regards,

Davina Saunders

Harley Street S|»<_in'

REIGATE CLINIC
16 BELL STREET, REIGATE, RH2 TBG

T: 01737 247246
E-mail: davina@hsscr.co.uk

Website: www.harleystreetskinclinicsurrey.co.uk

This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee and may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this
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communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please erase all copies of
the message and its attachments and notify us immediately. Thank you.

From: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>
Sent: 22 June 2018 08:34

To: Davina Saunders <davina@hsscr.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Order

Hi Davina,

Applicators all ordered.

Yes we now have a disposable fillercollector which is used to collect and process fat from the Bodyjet.
When is the case likely to be?

Kind regards
Daniel Lear
Area sales manager

07496479083

Human Med UK

On 20 Jun 2018, at 18:03, Davina Saunders <davina@hsscr.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Daniel,

Could I please order WAL Applicator Infusion set x 1 box of 5

Do you do disposable fat harvesting kits like this (see link below)

https://www.eurosurgical.co.uk/plastic-surgery/aquavage-high-volume-fat-harvesting-kit/

Thank you

davina

Kind regards,

Davina Saunders
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T: 01737 247246
E-mail: davina@hsscr.co.uk

Website: www.harleystreetskinclinicsurrey.co.uk

This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee and may contain information that is
privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify us
immediately. Thank you.
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